
Kristen Mueller

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Kim Turner CtMgr; 'publicworksdirector'
Cc: Munoz, John
Subject: WM Proposal - Electronic Files
Attachments: UC Services Explanation 2021.pdf; Universal City Proposed Agreement (2021-2026) - Presented 

4.28.21 -Updated.pdf; Automated Side Load Fact Sheet.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning Kim, 

As promised, please see the attached electronic file of our proposal. The brush frequency line, listed in Schedule A, has 
been updated to match section 5.02. This was commented on at the end of our meeting.  

I am also including two additional documents you may find useful during discussions with staff and council. They are: 

1. UC Services Explanation 2021 – Summarizes the services offered in proposal specific to Universal City.
2. Automated Side Load Fact Sheet – Describes automated side load collection, its benefits and guidelines

associated with new carts.

I look forward to hearing from you both and visiting during our follow‐up meeting. 

**Jessica Moore and I spoke earlier today. She will be receiving the requested information for 2018‐2020 shortly. 

Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
ccox6@wm.com 

Waste Management  
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 
San Antonio, TX  78217 
210 772 6074 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


